Area meeting minutes for July 9, 2018 OPENING OF THE MEETING: 6:31 READINGS: Service Prayer- Sean Decorum Statement- Michel Twelve Traditions- Daron Twelve Concepts- Eco Vision for NA Service- Debbie APPROVAL OF LAST MONTH'S MINUTES: none ROLL CALL: 10 out of 14 groups ($\frac{1}{2}$ plus one = quorum) NEW GROUPS TO BE RECOGNIZED: none AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA: none ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS: Reports submitted are included here.

CHAIR: thank you for being here and your service. I hope all is well and wish all a great summer. We as a fellowship need to start considering nominations for the executive committee and the 2019 convention chair.

VICE CHAIR: Good evening all I'm glad our recovery is in good standings and we all made it don't have any NA business to report. Sure glad NA is here for us all. In loving, service Sean

SECRETARY: Hello family my name is Corry and I am a addict. If you would like your report to be included in the minutes please email them to AASCNASECRETART3@gamilcom. Thank you in loving service Corry

Not much to report. Thank you Marcy for taking care of the minutes for tonight's meeting. Thank you for letting me be of loving, learning service. Corry

TREASURER: Hellurr sasha addict All bills for the month of June and July have been paid (Storage, ACS, Minute Man for PI) I will be going to the PO box this week to see if anything is due. Activities chair was paid back 417.00 for expenses paid out for Memorial Day picnic and our final balance in bank is \$1738.80. Thank you for allowing me to be of service Sasha T

GROUP REPORTS:

ROUNDABOUT: Absent

CLEAN & SERENE: Clean and Serene donates \$60 to Area. Lots of recovery on Thursdays and Sundays.

EAGLE RIVER GROUP: The Eagle River Group of Narcotics Anonymous meets at Joy Lutheran Church, located at <u>10111 Eagle River Road</u> in Eagle River. We have been meeting every Monday, Wednesday, Friday from 6:30 to 7:30 pm, andTuesday and Thursday at 12:00.Recently our attendance has been averaging 3 to 5 addicts. We generally have at least 1 newcomers at each meeting. We also have several addicts with multiple years of clean time at each meeting.

Every Monday is a literature study, and we are continuing to read Living Clean. We have a speaker the first Friday of the month with pizza. Our Group Conscience Meeting is the last Monday of the month following our regular meeting. Eagle River Group of NA has \$20.00 to donate to Area.In loving service, Alec

FROZEN CHOZEN: Trusted servant Ryan, Frozen chosen meets Monday through Thursday from 730-830pm at the Dry Dock 8141 Briarwood downstairs. We have treatment centers that attend regularly, average attendance is 25-35 addicts. We have an average of 3-5 newcomers. We have service positions available, and are still open for and in need of home group members. Our business meetings are held the last Monday of the month before area. We are ready to vote on all motions. We have \$40 dollars to donate this month. In loving service, Ryan.

VALLEY NOONER: absent

HIGHER GROUND: absent

Out and about: Trusted servant Francisco, out and about meets every Friday at the Alano club on Spenard from 7:30-8:30 average attendance is 25 to 30 addicts, and treatment centers that attend we have a average of 1 to 3 newcomers we welcome any new home group members -----ready to vote on all issues In loving service Francisco

WALK YOUR TALK: No written report submitted

907 RECOVERY: No written report \$20 to area

JUST FOR TONINGHT: No written report submitted

LIFESAVERS:

Hello family, Lifesavers meets MWF 2ish to 3ish at the Lutheran church on 15th & N street. We average about 11 addicts & had 3 newcomers this month. The church has a new security system & it is working for our group without breaking anonymity. We have May donation of \$30 & June \$35 to Area this month. Thank you for letting me be of service. Debbie S

CLAIM YOUR SEAT: AASC Meeting - Claim Your Seat GSR Report Hi Family I'm Mike and I'm an addict. Claim your seat now meets Tuesday through Thursday 9:30pm-10:30pm, and Friday through Saturday 11:00pm-12:00am. We have seen a tremendous influx in participation, meeting attendance, and overall unity since expanding to 5 nights a week. We have really seen a higher power at work, getting volunteers to open some nights of the week even though they aren't home group members-Big shout outs to Ash A & Sasha T for their weekly dedication to our home group. Our home

group is 3 members strong currently and we are seeking additional support if you can please bring that info back to your home groups. Nonetheless, in August we will be transitioning to a 10pm meeting 7 days a week, offering more hours in the day to recover in Anchorage, and clearing up the current schedule conflict on weekend night(s). Our group conscience is excited in a vision that you can hit a meeting consistently at many times of the day every day & night of the week. We have been able to get all the existing debts settled at The Alano Club and established a healthy home group service structure that is UNUTY focused. We have \$40 to donate to area tonight and look forward to participating in a greater capacity at the Area level. ILS Mike M

SISTERS IN SOLUTION: Sisters in Solution meets Sundays at the Alano Club at 2pm. Meeting attendance it between 10-15 people. Rent for the meeting space is paid and we have \$9 to donate to Area. We are excited about the upcoming speaker Jam Sisters is co-hosting with Out and About, I have flyers for the other groups so we can all start announcing it. In Loving Service

THE NA WAY: No written report submitted

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:

NEWSLETTER: no written report submitted

PUBLIC INFORMATION no written report submitted:

HOSPITALS AND INSTITUTIONS: no written report submitted

ACTIVITIES: report available upon request

LITERATURE: Hello Family AS of July 1 the price for literature increased. Please make sure that you are looking at the NA world literature page for prices. I am attempting to decrease the amount of literature on hand. I feel we have more than is needed. With the exception of money needed for orders I will be turning In extra funds to area. I have a few paper back copies of books that groups will hopefully be willing to purchase.

Sales for June are as follows: Out and About- Francisco- \$28.56 Claim Your Seat- Gary- \$ 57.55 907 Recovery- Erik \$ 30.15 Walk your Talk- Kevin- \$ 5.25 Higher Ground- Crystal H \$3.50 Frozen Chosen- Dreana- \$83.25 Out and About- Francisco- \$9.00 Total Sales- \$217.26 PI- Darren- \$97.20 H&I- Erik G- \$150 Total to subcommittees- \$247.20 I placed an order for \$174.33 With that order included my inventory is at 2426.76 I am giving Area \$217.15 Please keep in mind that I do not carry literature with me and orders need to be placed as soon as you know that you need it so that I can pick it up. My number is 907-205-7722In loving service Melissa C

RCM: no written report submitted

SHARING SESSION: Nominations for Executive Committee due in September also need to nominate a Convention Chair for 2019. There is no free shipping for literature.

OLD BUSINESS: Amber N. for Activities 9yes 0 no 1 abstain

NEW BUSINESS: Regional vote for Chair, V. Chair. Open needs nominations treasurer, Alt RCM, Secretary

RECAP OF ACTION ITEMS: Regional vote for Chair, V. Chair. Open needs nominations treasurer, Alt RCM, Secretary Nominations for Executive Committee due in September also need to nominate a Convention Chair for 2019. There is no free shipping for literature.

Next area meeting is August 6th at 630pm at BP energy center

ANNOUNCEMENTS: WCNA 2018 Orlando

Motion to close